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COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHA IRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
N A THAN A. S KOP 

RONALD A. 8RJSE 
EDUARDO E. BALB IS 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMM ISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COivtMJSSION CLERK 

(850)4 LJ-6770 

Juhlic~_er&ic£ @nmmizzinn 
December 29, 2010 "-v 

John T. Burnett, Esquire 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
299 l st A venue North 

Certified Mail 
Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9503 

St. Petersburg, Florida 3370 l-3 308 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 090537-EQ 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 11876-09, 013 64-1 0 and 
00 1998-1 0 be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

AC : mhm 
Enclosure 

SZ6tJ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

cc: Traci Matthews, Division of Regulatory Analys is 
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 

C APITAL C m.CLE O FFIC E CENTER • 2540 SHlJMARD O AK BOULEY ARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.com Internet E-ma il: conuict@psc.state.n.us 

mailto:contact@psc.Slale.n.IIS
http:http://www.noridapsc.com


Cl.K Official Flling****611112010 4:06 PM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Friday, June 11, 2010 4:06 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order I Notice Submitted 

6/11/2010 4:05:00 PM 
090537-EQ 
090537.CO.kef.doc 

***** 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090537 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Progress Energj'. Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@mmmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.bumett@lpgnmail.com No 

Printed on 6/14/2010 at 3:34:07 PM 

----------------
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 3:34 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID= 671068) 

Attachments: 04912-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6/14/2010 

-~-~-~~~---------



CLK Otllclal Flllng****5/17/2010 8:04 AM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

~ 5C - IQ - D 3 I lf 
Shalonda Hopkins 
Friday, May 14, 2010 2:25 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order I Notice Submitted 

5/14/2010 2:23:00 PM 
090537-EQ 

***** 

P&tt 

Filename I Path: 090537.paa order.05.04.10.kef.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING AMENDED POWER PURCHASE CONTRACT 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk JI 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090537 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Proe.ress Energy Florida, Inc. I EI801 paul.lewisirt@mmmail.com i No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.bumettl@mmmail.com No 

Printedon5/l7/2010at2:36:11 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 2:37 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 025516) 

Attachments: 04140-10.pdf 

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

5/17/2010 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090537 
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• Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
LJ2.()gress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) 

Printed on 4123/2010 at 3:58:24 PM 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI801 

~d 
mailu} 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

paul.lewisir@nimmail.com 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISS ION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY COMPANY 
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Akerman Law Firm ( I 0) 
Akerman Law Firm ( I OFeil) 
Akerman Senterfitt ( I Oa) 
AT&T(07) 
Bingham McCutchen LLP (I 0) 
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 
Cox TA027 
Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc. 
DSl- ITI, LLC 
Excel Telecommunications 
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Telecom 
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Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) 
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~~ 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 0900I I 

ADDRESS 

PARTY CO~IPANY D IAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
~JASTER 

COMM ISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Mayor, City of Brooksville jbemardini@lciryofbrooksville.us Yes 
Mayor, City of Weeki Wachee cityofweekiwachee(a),vahoo.com Yes 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 10:51 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 242147) 

Attachments: MAY04-1 O.AGN. pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying , please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

4/26/2010 

/ 



State of Florida 

TO: 

'FROM: 

RE: 

"uhlic~.erbic.e Olnmntlm;inn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 
J'tthltt~:erirfee Oinntttrb.mhm 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

Apri122,2010 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-l\1.-E:-1\1.-C>-Il-i\.-l'J-J)-CJ-l\1.-

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

Division of Regulatory Analysis (Matthew .. s, .?/ .. i e~/~',1 
Division of Economic Regulation (F~anklin~. ff 
Office of the General Counsel (Flemmg) " ··· ;> 

'· 

RE: Docket No. 090537-EQ - Petition for approval of amended negotiated purchase 
power contract with BG&E of Florida, LLC by Progress Energy Florida. 

AGENDA: 05/04/l 0 - Regular Agenda Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners __,, 
0 

> 
PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar -o 

;:;;c) 

"' CRITICAL DA TES: None w 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None -.. 
u> 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\09053 7 .RCM.DOC \D 

Case Backgmund 

On December 11, 2009, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) filed a petition requesting 
approval of an amendment to a negotiated contract for firm capacity and energy between BG&E 
of Florida, LLC (BG&E) and PEF dated November 25, 2009. The Commission issued Order 
No. PSC-07-0911-PAA-EQ on November 9, 2007, approving the original contract in Docket No. 
070561-EQ. 1 The original contract is based on BG&E constructing a biomass power production 
generating facility located in Florida, which will operate as a Qualifying Facility (QF) pursuant 

1 DN 070561-EQ, In R~: Petition for approval of negotiated powef purchase contract for purchase of firm capacity 
and energy with BG&E of Florida, LLC, by Progress Energy Florida. 

\ t : 

, .. 

'i: ., 



Page 1of1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 3:59 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 071283} 

Attachments: Recommendation 03227-1 O.pdf 

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

4/23/2010 



Dorothy 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 12:48 PM 

To: Mary Macko 

Subject; RE: 090537-EQ 

This has been done. 

From: Mary Macko 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 12:37 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 090537-EQ 

Dorothy, 

Page 1of1 

FP~C, CLK • GORF(ESPONDENCE 
LAdmlnlstratlve_Partiee_Conau,ner 

DOCUMENT NO. \ ~0~-:S:B_ 
DISTRIBUTION: __ ---

Please change OPR from ECR to RAD in Docket No: 090537-EQ per staff's request. 

Mary 

12/2112009 



COMMISSIONERS: 

MATIHEW M. CARTER II, 
CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

DA YID E. KLEMENT 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Public Service Commission 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION 

CLERK 

ANN COLE 

COMMISSION C LERK 

(850) 413-6770 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Progress Energy 
John Burnett 
PO Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

Re: Docket No. 090537-EQ 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 

December 16, 2009 

lbis will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of amended negotiated purchase 
power contract with BG&E of Florida, LLC by Progress Energy Florida, which was filed in this office 
on December 11, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX(850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK 80ULEV ARD • T ALIAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC W cbsite: bttp:/twww.noridapsc.com Internet E-m11ll: contact@psc.state.ft.11S 
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~e Assignment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 - Office of (Ommission Clerk,.-

Page 1 of 1 

Docket No.090537-EO Date Docketed: 12/11/2009 Title: Petition for approval of amended negotiated purchase power 
contract with BG&E of Florida, LLC by Progress Energy Florida. 

Co.,.,any: BG&E of Florida, LLC 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: -~~~­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(" ()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 

Section 2 - OPR (Onpletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK 

... ::08.' }·,r ·,i:-JDENCE 
AAdmi~~!n:'i:h'<.:' . ;:-,. :; 1Co,JSumer 

DOClJMENT j~ () 00 .. o't 
DJSTRffiljTION: 

(ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
x x 

Time Schedule 
Program MQdule Al3(a) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

OPR Staff [!] Current CASR revision level 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
~ 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Conpletes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners 

All CT ED AG SK KL 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

CT 

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners 

ED AG 

Approved: 
Date: 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

ADM 



Case Assignment nnd Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
;-..,. ~ 

Sectipn 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 090537-EQ Date Docketed: 12/11/2009 Title: Petition for approval of amended negotiated purchase power 
contract with BG&E of Florida, LLC by Progress Energy Florida. 

Company: BG&E of Florida, LLC 
Biomass Gas & Electric, LLC 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ----­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) 
x x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
P Mod 1 Al3( ) rogcam u e a 'WARNING THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT : 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

SSC 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff T Matthews, L Gilbert ~ Current CASR revision level 

1. Petition Filed 
2. Staff Recommendation 
3. Aaenda 
4. PAA Order 
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) K Franklin 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...X... Commission Panel 33. -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 12/22/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

- Hearin Officer(s) 

Assignments are as follows: 

ALL 
x 

Commissioners 

CT ED AG S 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

CT 

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners 

ED AG SK KL 
x 

Previous 

Fii 
NONE 
NONE 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 121221200§ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Current 

lZ/ll/2009 
03/04/2010 
03/16/2010 
04/05/2010 
04/23/2010 



Lase Assignmen~ ana ~cneauting Kecora t'age i or l 

~ ,.-.... 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 090537-EQ Date Docketed: 12/11/2009 Title: Petition for approval of amended negotiated purchase power 
contract with BG&E of Florida, LLC by Progress Energy Florida. 

Coq>any: BG&E of Florida, LLC 
Biomass Gas & Electric, LLC 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ---­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) 
x x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Conpletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al3(a) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL Pl.ANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8SD) 413-6770 

SSC 

Due Dates 

QPR Staff T Matthews, L Gilbert [[] Current CASR revision level 

1. Petition Filed 
2. Staff Reco11111endation 
3. Aaenda 
4. PAA Order 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) K Franklin 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reco11111ended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _x_ Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 0110712010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ED SK KL ST 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

AG 

Prehearin Officer 
C011111issioners 

ED SK KL ST 
x 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 01/07/2010 \ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Current 

12/11/2009 
03/04/2010 
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